
TO:  James L. App, City Manager 
 
FROM:   Dennis Cassidy, Police Chief; Barbara Partridge, Dir. Library & Recreation Services  
 
SUBJECT: Updated Alcohol Permit Process 
 
DATE:  April 19, 2005 
 
 
Needs: For the City Council to consider approving recommended updates regarding the 

issuance of alcohol permits for events on City property. 
 
Facts: 1. The City has a written policy (attachment) governing the use of its facilities.  
 
 2. The policy as written addresses fees for facility rental, equipment and services 

costs, liability insurance requirements, alcohol permits and security standards. 
 
 3. Increased use of City facilities, both indoors and out, has resulted in an increase in 

the number of alcohol permit applications and required staff time, as well as 
exposure to liabilities as it relates to alcohol use and permit approvals. 

 
 4. In order to be more comprehensive and consistent, the policy needs to address 

the following: 
 
  a. Include a minimum $25 application fee for alcohol use permits.  Currently, 

there is no fee charged. 
 
  b. Under Equipment and Services, #4 should read “The City’s standard for 

on-site security is based on the following security to attendance ratios: 1 
security person per 50 attendees (policy attached). 

 
  c. Indicate in the policy that all requirements must be met regardless of the 

location of the event, indoors or outdoors. 
  
Analysis 
and 
Conclusion: The City’s Use of Facility policy needs to be updated based on current facility use 

patterns. Updates are limited to the number of security personnel required, and the 
payment of an alcohol permit application fee. Revised requirements have been 
recommended for that purpose.  

 
Policy 
Reference: Library and Recreation Services Use of Facility policy. 
 
Fiscal 
Impact: Potential revenue increases with the approval of an alcohol permit fee. 
  
Options: a. Approve requested changes as stated in Fact #4. 
 
 b. Amend, modify, or reject above option. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Use of Facility policy 
 



City of Paso Robles Department of Library and Recreation Services 
600 Nickerson Drive,  Paso Robles, CA  93446  *  (805) 237-3991  * FAX (805) 237-6424 

 
 
 
 
 

Protective Services / Security Guard List 
 

This is a list of Security Services that have agreed to the terms and conditions requested by the 
City of Paso Robles.  In order to utilize our facilities, you may need to hire outside security. 
 
 
Bomar Security & Investigations 
526 E. Chapel Street 
Santa Maria, CA  93454 
(805) 544-0185    1-800-549-6006    FAX (805) 928-1114 
Warren Carlson  - Area Supervisor 
 
 
Condor Security Service 
PO Box 717 
Pismo Beach, CA  93448 
(805) 474-9779    FAX (805) 489-1912 
Kathleen Anderson – C.E.O 
 
 
In House Security 
PO Box 1884 
Paso Robles, CA  93447 
(805) 238-7728 
Grant G. Withey - Owner 
 
 
R. Stanley Security Service, Inc. 
122 Chester Avenue 
Bakersfield, CA  93301 
 (805) 239-4279 
Charles Thompson   
 
 
San Luis Security 
7930 Santa Rosa Road 
Atascadero, CA  93422 
(805) 466-8016 
Jerrie Dahlen - Representative 
Ken (pager #) 227-8299 

 
 

Silent Alarm Security 
PO Box 2514 
Atascadero  CA  93423 
(805) 464-0459 
Mark Stickley, Owner 
silent-alarm@sbcglobal.net 

 
 










